MEMO—Office of the Principal

Date: March 4, 2014

To: Dr. Kent Mutchler

From: Mr. Tom Rogers

Re: Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award

I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education
students whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of
Excellence Award. On Monday, March 10, 2014 we will present to the Board of Education the following
students.

A. Girls Basketball—State Tournament:

Mary Burke Michaela Loebel Katherine Rogers
Madeline Dunn Jane McCloughan Sidney Santos

Anna Finch Jill McDowell Morgan Seberger
Amelia Grady Isabella Medina Cheyenne Vieau (Mgr)
Allison Henrie (Mgr) Abby Novak Taylor Williams
Makayla Koehn Emma Peters

Grace Loberg Courtney Reynolds

The girls” basketball team qualified to play in the IHSA Class 4A State Tournament at Redbird Arena
in Bloomington, Illinois held March 7-8, 2014. The girls" basketball team is coached by Sarah
Meadows, Head Coach.

B. Swimming State Qualifier:

Nathaniel Jesko

Nathaniel qualified to compete at the IHSA State Swim Meet held February 28 and March 1, 2014 at
Evanston High School in the 200-Free and the 100-back event. The swim team is coached by Mary
Keyzer.

C. Wrestling State Qualifier:

Mitchel Bradbury

Mitchell qualified to compete at the IHSA State Wrestling Meet held February 20-22, 2014 in the
182 Ib Weight Class. The wrestling team is coached by Tom Chernich, Head Coach.

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva District #304. Thank you for
this opportunity.



